



CURRENT AND UPCOMING GUBERNATORIAL APPOINTMENT OPPORTUNITIES

July 1, 2015

If you would like to apply or seek reappointment to any of the boards & commissions listed below, please submit an application at: <https://fortress.wa.gov/es/governor/boardsapplication>

Go to issue area:

- [Education](#)
- [Government Operations and Public Safety](#)
- [Health](#)
- [Human Services](#)
- [Labor](#)
- [Natural Resources and Environment](#)
- [Transportation and Land Use](#)
- [Working Washington](#)

ISSUE AREA: EDUCATION

Bates Technical College Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
http://www.bates.ctc.edu/governance				
The governing body for Bates Technical College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	Labor Representative	Past Due	9/30/2014	5
5	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Bellevue College Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
http://www.bellevuecollege.edu/about/college/trustees/				
The governing body for Bellevue College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Open		5
4	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Bellingham Technical College Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
http://www.btc.ctc.edu/AboutBTC/OfficePresident/indexOfficePresident.aspx				
The governing body for Bellingham Technical College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Big Bend Community College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://information.bigbend.edu/administration/boardoftrustees/Pages/default.aspx				
The governing body for Big Bend Community College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Cascadia College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://www.cascadia.edu/discover/governance/trustees.aspx				
The governing body for Cascadia Community College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Centralia College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://www.centralia.edu/admin/board.html				
The governing body for Centralia College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Charter School Commission Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://www.governor.wa.gov/issues/education/commission/default.aspx				
<p>The Washington charter school commission is established as an independent state agency whose mission is to authorize high quality public charter schools throughout the state, particularly schools designed to expand opportunities for at-risk students, and to ensure the highest standards of accountability and oversight for these schools. The commission shall, through its management, supervision and enforcements of the charter contracts, administer the portion of the public common school system consisting of the charter schools it authorizes as provided herein, in the same manner as a school district board of directors, through its management, supervision and enforcement of the charter contracts, and pursuant to applicable law, administers the charter schools it authorizes.</p>				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Open		4

Clark College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://www.clark.edu/clark-and-community/about/leadership/board/index.php				
The governing body for Clark College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Columbia Basin College Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
http://www.columbiabasin.edu/index.aspx?page=187				
The governing body for Columbia Basin College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Early Learning Advisory Council				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
www.del.wa.gov/partnerships/elac/Default.aspx				
The Early Learning Advisory Council is established to advise the Department of Early Learning on statewide early learning community needs and progress				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Parent Representative	Serving	6/30/2015	2
4	State agency responsible for programs under the federal individuals w/disabilities act representative	Serving	6/30/2015	2
5	General Public - Family Child Care Representative	Serving	6/30/2015	2
7	Head Start Representative	Serving	6/30/2015	2
9	Parent Representative	Serving	6/30/2015	2

Eastern Washington University Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
http://www.ewu.edu/about/administration/bot				
The governing body for Eastern Washington University.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6
7	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6

Edmonds Community College Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
http://www.edcc.edu/leadership/trustees/default.html				
The governing body for Edmonds Community College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Everett Community College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://www.everettcc.edu/administration/trustees				
The governing body for Everett Community College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Evergreen State College Board of Trustees, The Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://www.evergreen.edu/trustees/				
The governing body for The Evergreen State College.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6
6	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6

Grays Harbor College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://www.ghc.edu/admin/board/index.htm				
The governing body for Grays Harbor College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Green River College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://www.greenriver.edu/about-us/president-ely/board-of-trustees.htm				
The governing body for Green River Community College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Highline College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://trustees.highline.edu/				
The governing body for Highline Community College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Lake Washington Institute of Technology Board of TrusteesIssue Area: *Education*http://www.lwtc.ctc.edu/about_lwtech/board_of_trustees.html

The governing body for the Lake Washington Institute of Technology

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Lower Columbia College Board of TrusteesIssue Area: *Education*<http://www.lowercolumbia.edu/about-lcc/board-of-trustees/index.aspx>

The governing body for Lower Columbia College

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Olympic College Board of TrusteesIssue Area: *Education*<http://www.olympic.edu/Campuses/AboutOC/BoardOfTrustees/index.htm>

The governing body for Olympic College

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Opportunity Scholarship BoardIssue Area: *Education*<http://www.waopportunityscholarship.org/about/board-of-directors>

The Board will identify eligible education and training programs for purposes of the opportunity scholarship, select institutions of higher education to receive opportunity expansion awards, and make recommendations with respect to funding sources for opportunity expansion awards. Together, with the program administrator, the Board must set annual fund raising goals and solicit funds.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Foundation or Industry / Business	Serving	8/31/2015	4
4	Foundation or Industry / Business	Serving	8/31/2015	4
9	Governor shall select from general public	Serving	8/31/2015	4

Peninsula College Board of TrusteesIssue Area: *Education*<http://www.pencol.edu/aboutpc/board>

The governing body for Peninsula College

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Pierce College Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
https://www.pierce.ctc.edu/about/board/				
The governing body for Pierce College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Renton Technical College Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
http://www.rtc.edu/page/board-trustees				
The governing body for Renton Technical College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5
4	General Public	Open		5

Seattle College District Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
http://www.seattlecolleges.com/DISTRICT/district/board.aspx				
The governing body for the Seattle College District, including Seattle Central College, North Seattle College, South Seattle College and the Seattle Vocational Institute				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Shoreline Community College Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
http://www.shoreline.edu/about-shoreline/board/default.aspx				
The governing body for Shoreline Community College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Skagit Valley College Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
http://www.skagit.edu/directory.asp_Q_pagenumber_E_293				
The governing body for Skagit Valley College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

South Puget Sound Community College Board of Trustees

Issue Area: *Education*

<http://www.spscc.ctc.edu/getting-to-know-us/administration/trustees>

The governing body for South Puget Sound Community College

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Spokane Community Colleges Board of Trustees

Issue Area: *Education*

<http://www.ccs.spokane.edu/About-CCS/Governance.aspx>

The governing body for Community Colleges of Spokane, including Spokane Community College, Spokane Falls Community College and the Institute for Extended Learning

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Tacoma Community College Board of Trustees

Issue Area: *Education*

<http://www.tacomacc.edu/abouttcc/leadership/boardoftrustees/>

The governing body for Tacoma Community College

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Walla Walla Community College Board of Trustees

Issue Area: *Education*

<http://www.wbcc.edu/CMS/index.php?id=183>

The governing body for Walla Walla Community College

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Wenatchee Valley College Board of Trustees

Issue Area: *Education*

<https://www.wvc.edu/directory/departments/board/Default.asp>

The governing body for Wenatchee Valley College

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Western Washington University Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> https://trustees.wwu.edu/default.aspx				
The governing body for Western Washington University.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6
7	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6

Whatcom Community College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://www.whatcom.ctc.edu/about-wcc/governance-or-general-information/board-of-trustees/				
The governing body for Whatcom Community College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5
2	General Public	Past Due	9/30/2014	5

Yakima Valley Community College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://www.yvcc.edu/about/Pages/BoardOfTrustees.aspx				
The governing body for Yakima Valley Community College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

ISSUE AREA: GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

African American Affairs, Commission on Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> www.caa.wa.gov				
Examines and defines issues pertaining to the rights and needs of African-Americans, and makes recommendations to the Governor, the legislature, and state agencies for changes in programs and laws.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
7	General Public	Open		3

Arts Commission Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> www.arts.wa.gov				
Promotes the growth and development of the arts within the state; advises state agencies and officials on matters pertaining to the arts; and administers appropriations set aside for acquiring works of art for public buildings.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
12	General Public	Serving	7/28/2015	3
19	General Public	Serving	7/28/2015	3
20	General Public	Serving	7/28/2015	3
7	General Public	Serving	7/28/2015	3

Capitol Furnishings Preservation Committee Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> www.leg.wa.gov/history/capitolfurnishings/Pages/default.aspx				
Promotes and encourages the recovery and preservation of the original and historic furnishings of the state capitol group, prevents future loss of historic furnishings, and reviews and advises future remodeling and restoration projects as they pertain to historic furnishings.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Washington State Historical Society Rep.	Open		3
2	General Public	Serving	9/1/2015	3

Clemency and Pardons Board Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> www.governor.wa.gov/office/clemency/default.aspx				
Receives petitions from individuals, organizations, and the Department of Corrections for review and commutation of sentences and pardoning of offenders and, in some instances, for the restoration of civil rights; makes recommendations to the Governor.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Open		4
3	General Public	Past Due	9/25/2011	4

Executive Ethics Board				
Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> http://www.ethics.wa.gov/				
Enforces state ethics legislation with respect to statewide elected officials and all other officers and employees in the executive branch, boards and commissions, and institutions of higher education.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	Exempt Employee	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Forensic Investigations Council				
Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i>				
Oversees the state toxicology laboratory at the University of Washington; studies and recommends improvements in the death investigation system; and reports the findings to the Legislature.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	WA Assoc. of Pathologists - Private Pathologist	Past Due	8/10/2014	4
5	WA Assoc. of Sheriffs - County - Chief of Police	Past Due	8/10/2014	4
2	Association of Washington Cities - City Legislative Authority	Serving	8/10/2015	4
3	WA Assoc. of County Officials - Coroner	Serving	8/10/2015	4
6	WA Assoc. of Prosecuting Attorneys - County Prosecutor/Ex-Offio County Coroner	Serving	8/10/2015	4
7	WA Assoc. of Counties - County Legislative Authority	Serving	8/10/2015	4

Hispanic Affairs, Commission on				
Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> http://www.cha.wa.gov/				
Ensures that state programs are providing the assistance needed by the Hispanic community; advises state agencies on developing and implementing policies, plans and programs focusing on the needs of the Hispanic community.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
10	General Public	Serving	8/1/2015	3
5	General Public	Serving	8/1/2015	3
6	General Public	Serving	8/1/2015	3

Lottery Commission				
Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> http://www.walottery.com/AboutUs/Commissioners/default.aspx				
Adopts rules to establish and operate a state lottery; sets prices of tickets, prizes, frequency of contests, manner and time of payments to winners; and licenses lottery ticket agents and sets their compensation.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	8/2/2015	6

Public Records Exemptions Accountability Committee (Sunshine Committee)Issue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*<http://www.atg.wa.gov/opengovernment/sunshine.aspx>

Reviews exemptions from public disclosure. Makes recommendations to the Legislature to repeal or amend exemptions to the Public Records Act

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	8/6/2015	4
1	Local Government	Serving	8/6/2015	4

Public Safety Review PanelIssue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*

Advises the Secretary of Department of Social and Health Services and the courts with respect to persons who have been found not guilty by reason of insanity. Provide advice regarding all recommendations: (a) For a change in commitment status; (b) to allow furloughs or temporary leaves accompanied by staff; or (c) to permit movement about the grounds of the treatment facility, with or without the accompaniment of staff.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	A Licensed Clinical Psychologist	Open		3

Sentencing Guidelines CommissionIssue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*<http://www.ofm.wa.gov/sgc/>

Evaluates state sentencing policy for both the adult criminal justice system and the juvenile justice system. Recommends standard sentences for felony offenses; studies sentencing practices across the state; studies the criminal code and makes recommendations for modification.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Defense Attorney	Serving	8/2/2015	3
2	County-City Police Chief	Serving	8/2/2015	3
3	Superior Court Judge	Serving	8/2/2015	3
4	General Public	Serving	8/2/2015	3
6	Superior Court Judge	Serving	8/2/2015	3
23	Wa Assoc of Counties	Open		3
24	Elected City Government Representative	Open		3

ISSUE AREA: HEALTH

Aging, State Council on Issue Area: <i>Health</i> www.altsa.dshs.wa.gov/professional/hcs/scoa/				
Serves as an advisory council to the Governor, the Secretary of the Department of Social and Health Services and Aging and Long-Term Support Administration; designated as the state advisory council to the Washington State Unit on Aging, which is part of the Home & Community Services Division, Aging and Long-Term Support Administration, Department of Social and Health Services, making the Council responsible for commenting and advising on the federally funded programs of the Older Americans Act and other federal programs as required by federal law and regulation.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	WA State Assoc. of Counties Rep	Open		3

Health Insurance Pool Board of Directors, Washington State Issue Area: <i>Health</i> https://wship.org/structure.asp				
Provides access to health insurance for people who are unable to obtain coverage in the private marketplace. The board of directors develops and approves a uniform screening mechanism for subscribers to enter the pool. The board also manages the pool, sets assessments on member health plans, and collects premiums from subscribers.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Large Business	Open		3

Health, State Board of Issue Area: <i>Health</i> http://sboh.wa.gov/				
Advises the Secretary of the Department of Health on health policy issues; provides a forum for the development of public health policy in Washington; recommends to the Secretary the means for obtaining appropriate citizen and professional involvement in all public health policy formulation and other matters related to the powers and duties of the department; holds hearings and explore ways to improve the health status of the citizenry.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Health/Sanitation Expert	Serving	7/1/2015	3
6	Health Care Consumer	Serving	7/1/2015	3

Massage Examining Board Issue Area: <i>Health</i> http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MessageTherapist/BoardInformation.aspx				
Examines candidates for licensure and registration; recommends and adopts rules and regulations for administering the regulatory law; defines, evaluates, approves, and designates those schools, programs, and apprenticeship programs including all current and proposed curriculum, faculty, and health, sanitation, and facility standards from which graduation will be accepted as proof of an applicant's eligibility to take the licensing examination.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Massage Practitioner	Serving	9/7/2015	3
4	Massage Practitioner	Serving	9/7/2015	3
5	General Public	Serving	9/7/2015	3

Naturopathy, State Board ofIssue Area: *Health*

<http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/NaturopathicPhysician/BoardInformation.aspx>

Adopts rules; sets minimum education and experience requirements; prepares and administers licensing examinations; determines alternative training requirements; implements a continuing competency program; and disciplines licensed Naturopaths for unprofessional conduct.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Licensed Naturopaths	Serving	8/1/2015	4
2	Licensed Naturopaths	Serving	8/1/2015	4

Optometry BoardIssue Area: *Health*

<http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Optomtrist/BoardInformation.aspx>

Examines candidates for licensure or registration; holds disciplinary hearings; adopts regulations to promote safety and protect the public.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	General Public	Serving	9/19/2015	3

Physical Therapy, Board ofIssue Area: *Health*

<http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PhysicalTherapist/BoardInformation.aspx>

Examines candidates for licensure or registration; investigates charges of malpractice, unsafe conditions or unprofessional conduct; conducts disciplinary hearings; recommends and adopts rules and regulations to promote safety, protection and welfare of the public.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	Physical Therapist	Open		5

Prescription Drug Assistance Foundation Board of DirectorsIssue Area: *Health*

<http://mtgmeds.org/pdaf.html>

The Prescription Drug Assistance Foundation is a not for profit organization designed to assist qualified uninsured individuals in obtaining prescription drugs at little or no cost.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		3
7	General Public	Serving	9/15/2015	3
8	General Public	Serving	9/15/2015	3

ISSUE AREA: HUMAN SERVICES

Blind, Rehabilitation Council for the Issue Area: <i>Human Services</i> www.dsb.wa.gov/about/src.shtml				
Advises the director of the Department of Services for the Blind.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
13	Current or former applicants for, or recipients of, vocational rehabilitation services	Open		3
8	Representative of the client assistance program	Open		3
2	Representatives of business, industry, and labor	Open		3
5	Representatives of business, industry, and labor	Open		3

Developmental Disabilities Council Issue Area: <i>Human Services</i> www.ddc.wa.gov				
Advises the Governor on issues and trends in providing services to developmentally disabled individuals; acts as their advocate and as a planning entity.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Parent/Guardian	Serving	6/30/2015	3
6	Parent/Guardian	Serving	6/30/2015	3
10	Parent/Guardian	Serving	6/30/2015	3
22	Parent/Guardian	Serving	6/30/2015	3
9	consumer	Serving	6/30/2015	3

Homelessness, State Advisory Council on Issue Area: <i>Human Services</i>				
Makes policy recommendations to the Governor and to the Affordable Housing Advisory Board at least annually on ways to enhance the state’s ability to respond to the needs of people who are homeless, who are at risk of becoming homeless, or who have been homeless.				
The board also reviews the Homeless Housing Plan annually; advocates by raising issues and awareness of homelessness, both as a council and as members in their individual roles – individual members shall also serve as a liaison and information conduit between the Council and their communities and constituencies; and provides a forum for an integrated and consistent statewide approach to addressing homelessness.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	Individual who is or has been homeless	Open		4
5	Youth Representative	Open		4
6	Charitable or Philanthropic Organization Representative	Open		4

Rehabilitation Council, Washington State

Issue Area: *Human Services*

<http://wastrehabcouncil.org/>

Reviews, analyzes, and advises the general vocational rehabilitation program of responsibilities under the Rehabilitation Act. In partnership with the general vocational rehabilitation program, develop, agree to, and review the preparation of the state plan, the strategic plan, reports, needs assessments, and evaluations. Prepares and submits an annual report to the Governor, the public, and appropriate state and federal interested parties. Coordinate with other councils as specified by the Rehabilitation Act. Advise and provide coordination between the general vocational rehabilitation program and the State Independent Living Council and independent living centers.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
11	Current/former recipient of services	Serving	9/30/2015	3
12	Current/former recipient of services	Serving	9/30/2015	3
14	OSPI - other state educational agency rep	Serving	9/30/2015	3
15	Workforce Training Rep	Serving	9/30/2015	3
2	Parent Training	Serving	9/30/2015	3
8	Business and/or Labor	Serving	9/30/2015	3
9	Labor rep	Serving	9/30/2015	3
5	Service Provider - Community Rehab	Open		3

Traumatic Brain Injury Council

Issue Area: *Human Services*

<http://www.tbiwashington.org/>

Advisory council to the governor, the legislature, and the secretary of the department of social and health services, bringing together expertise from the public and private sector to help address the diverse needs of individuals with traumatic brain injuries. It is composed of 25 members from the public and private sector and includes individuals with TBI, medical professionals serving individuals living with TBI, human service providers, family members of individuals with TBI, caregivers serving individuals with TBI and state agency representative.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
12	Representative of a Native American Tribe	Open		3
15	Neuropsychologist with experience working with persons with TBI	Serving	7/20/2015	3
19	Person with TBI	Serving	7/20/2015	3
22	General public with experience in TBI issues	Serving	7/20/2015	3
25	Expertise in working with children with TBI	Serving	7/20/2015	3
16	Social worker or clinical psychologist with experience working with persons with TBI	Open		3
21	Family Member of Individuals with TBI	Open		3

ISSUE AREA: LABOR

Boiler Rules, Board of Issue Area: <i>Labor</i> www.Lni.wa.gov/tradeslicensing/boilers				
Formulates rules and regulations for the safe and proper construction, installation, use, operation and repair of boilers and pressure vessels.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Boiler Manufacturer	Serving	8/22/2015	4
3	Mechanical Engineer	Serving	8/22/2015	4

Law Enforcement Officers and Fire Fighters Plan 2 Pension Board Issue Area: <i>Labor</i> http://www.leoff.wa.gov/default.htm				
The LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement Board is a policy-making board with the responsibility to study pension issues, be fiduciaries of the LEOFF Plan 2 retirement plan, set contribution rates, and recommend pension policy to the Legislature in the interest of the members and beneficiaries of LEOFF Plan 2.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Law Enforcement	Serving	6/30/2015	6

Women, Interagency Committee of State Employed Issue Area: <i>Labor</i> http://icsew.wa.gov/				
The Committee shall examine and define issues pertaining to the rights and needs of women employed in state government and make recommendations to the Governor and state agencies with respect to desirable changes in program and law especially in the area of education, training, career development, and other conditions of employment.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Chair	Serving		2

ISSUE AREA: NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT

Conservation Commission Issue Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.scc.wa.gov				
Coordinates with all 45 conservation districts in Washington State to provide incentive-based programs that make it easier and more affordable for private landowners to implement conservation on their property. The Commission support conservation districts through financial and technical assistance; administrative and operational oversight; program coordination; and promotion of district activities and services.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Past Due	6/6/2015	4

Olympic Natural Resource Center Advisory Board Issue Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> http://www.onrc.washington.edu/AboutUs/advisorycommittee.html				
Advises the deans of the University of Washington College of Forestry and College of Ocean and Fishery Sciences, as well as the director of the Olympic Natural Resources Center, on policies for the Center which demonstrate innovative management methods which successfully integrate environmental and economic interests into pragmatic management of forest and ocean resources.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
11	Federal Government	Open		4

Pipeline Safety, Citizens' Committee on Issue Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> http://www.utc.wa.gov/publicSafety/pipelineSafety/Pages/CCOPSHome.aspx				
Advises the Utilities and Transportation Commission and other appropriate federal, state and local government agencies and officials on matters relating to hazardous liquid and gas pipeline safety, routing, construction, operation, and maintenance. The committee shall review and comment on proposed rules and on the operation of the state pipeline safety program.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		3
6	General Public	Open		3
10	Industry	Serving	7/31/2015	3
11	Industry Non-voting	Serving	7/31/2015	3
2	Cities Representative	Serving	7/31/2015	3
4	General Public	Serving	7/31/2015	3
5	General Public	Serving	7/31/2015	3
7	General Public	Serving	7/31/2015	3
8	General Public	Serving	7/31/2015	3

ISSUE AREA: TRANSPORTATION AND LAND USE

Boundary Review Board - Clallam County Issue Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i> www.clallam.net/boards/BRB/				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts in the county. The board also has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4

Boundary Review Board - Douglas County Issue Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i> www.douglascountywa.net/departments/districtcourt/BoundaryReview.asp				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts in the county. The board also has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4

Boundary Review Board - Lewis County Issue Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i> www.wsbrb.org/counties/lewis.php				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts in the county. The board also has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Open		4

Boundary Review Board - Thurston County Issue Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i> www.co.thurston.wa.us/permitting/boundary/boundary-home.html				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts in the county. The board also has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4

Boundary Review Board - Whatcom CountyIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.nwrcwa.org/nwrc-governing-board/boundary-review-board/

Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts in the county. The board also has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		4

Boundary Review Board - Yakima CountyIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.wsbrb.org/counties/yakima.php

Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts in the county. The board also has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4

Engineers and Land Surveyors, Board of Registration for ProfessionalIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*<http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/>

Examines candidates for license or registration; investigates and holds hearings on violations of the regulatory law; recommends and adopts rules and regulations for administering the law.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	Registered Professional Licensed Land Surveyor	Serving	7/9/2015	5
6	Registered Professional Civil/Structural Engineer	Serving	7/9/2015	5

Landscape Architects, Board of Registration forIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*<http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/landscapearchitects/laboard.html>

Examines candidates for licensure or registration; holds disciplinary hearings; recommends adoption of rules and regulations for administering the regulatory laws.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Open		5
5	Landscape Architect	Serving	9/5/2015	5

Real Estate CommissionIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*<http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/realestate/realestatecommission.html>

Examines and licenses real estate brokers and salespeople; holds educational conferences; and administers examinations throughout the state.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
7	Real Estate Profession Western Washington	Serving	8/14/2015	6

ISSUE AREA: WORKING WASHINGTON

Aerospace Technology Innovation Board of Directors, Joint Center for

Issue Area: *Working Washington*

<http://www.jcati.org/about/directors>

The Joint Center for Aerospace Technology Innovation is established to pursue joint industry-university research in computing, manufacturing efficiency, materials/structures innovation, and other new technologies that can be used by aerospace firms; enhance the education of students in the engineering departments of the University of Washington, Washington State University, and other participating institutions through industry-focused research; and work directly with existing small, medium-sized, and large aerospace firms and aerospace industry associations to identify research needs and opportunities to transfer off-the-shelf technologies that would benefit such firms.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Non-Voting Chair	Serving	6/30/2015	3
5	Labor	Serving	6/30/2015	3
6	Aerospace Industry (Association)	Serving	6/30/2015	3
7	Aerospace Industry (Association)	Serving	6/30/2015	3

Capital Projects Advisory Review Board

Issue Area: *Working Washington*

www.des.wa.gov/about/Committees/CPARB/Pages/default.aspx

Reviews alternative public works contracting procedures and provides guidance to state policymakers on ways to further enhance the quality, efficiency and accountability of public works contracting methods. The board is directed to review current statutes regarding life-cycle cost analysis and energy efficiency as related to the design-build procurement method performed under chapter 39.10 RCW. The board reports to the appropriate committees of the legislature with recommendations for statutory changes that promote energy efficiency and reduce the total cost to construct, operate and maintain public buildings. Recommendation must include provisions for post occupancy validation of estimated energy efficiency measures, and operating and maintenance cost estimates. Life-cycle estimates of energy use must include estimates of energy consumptions for materials used in construction.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
10	Representative from construction general contracting	Open		4
13	Representative from private industry	Open		4
14	Representative from private industry	Open		4
4	Representative from construction specialty subcontracting	Open		4

Economic Development Finance Authority

Issue Area: *Working Washington*

www.wedfa.org

Acts as a financial conduit to businesses through the issuance of nonrecourse revenue bonds and has the authority to issue these bonds on both a taxable and tax-exempt basis in support of qualifying projects — primarily manufacturing, processing and waste disposal facilities. WEDFA cannot assist retail projects.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Open		4

Financial Education Public-Private PartnershipIssue Area: *Working Washington*<http://www.feppp.org/>

The purpose of the financial education public-private partnership is to seek out and determine the best methods of equipping students with the knowledge and skills they need, before they become self-supporting, in order for them to make critical decisions regarding their personal finances.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Private for-profit and nonprofit financial services sector	Serving	7/31/2015	2
4	Private for-profit and nonprofit financial services sector	Serving	7/31/2015	2

Public Works BoardIssue Area: *Working Washington*<http://www.pwb.wa.gov/pages/default.aspx>

Administers public-works assistance funds; makes loans to various forms of local government for public-works projects.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	City Council Member	Serving	6/30/2015	4
12	General Public	Serving	6/30/2015	4
3	City Public Works Manager	Serving	6/30/2015	4
5	WA Assoc of Counties	Open		4